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SESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The third and present Nodaway County Court House is a High Victorian Italianate style
building vith some Romanesque motifs and is the sole occupant of the Courthouse

Scuare in Maryville, Missouri. Its plan is a rectangle, one-hundred eleven feet and

six inches from east to west, by seventy-six feet, from north to south. The main .
entrance is centered in the west facade beneath a tower, and leads, via a ten foot

wide corridar, directly to a secondary entrance in the east facade. Cross stajrways

tead to th2 second, or court room floor.

From the grale line to the cornice the building's height is forty-six feet, and from
the grade lite o the highest part of the tower, the height is one-hundred and forty
feet. Therz is a nine foot deep basement under the entire structure. The foundation
walls are Tour feet six inches thick and are made out of a native stone.

A11 facades are symmetrical an¢ are organized into three major bays. With numerous
subordinate 2lements. The west, or entrance facade has projecting bays on either side
flanking a racessed central bay into which a tower is set, Both the tower and a
nortico emzhisize thz symmetry of the facade. The portico is fitted between the
projecting side bays and it, too, has a three bay organization with its center bay
nrojectinn bavond the building 1ine of the main side hays.

The organization of the east facade is identical to that opposite, except that the
tower is raplaced by a gablad wall dormer. The massing of the longer north and south
facades is the reverse of the east and west, in that it is the central bay which
nrojects bevond receeding end bays. The center hay is further emphasized by increased
height and the addition of a gabled wall dormer which is supported above a slightly
nrojected small central bay. This projection, in effect, divides the major central
bay vertically into a three part composition,

Hall openinas are rich in variation. Windows are usually paired in these openings,
and someti~es triple. The first floor windows are double hung single-light sash
surrountad by rectancular transoms. The second floor windows are similar to those at
the first floor except the double or triple transoms are topped with segmental arches.

Crnamental s=onework embellished the heads of wall openings at the first and second
floors, and at the first floor this stonework is continued in a horizontal band
completely around the building at transom bar height. Horizontal stone bands are
alsc used at transom bar height at the second story, but these bands are not as
prominent -ecause they are not molded as the window heads are and are interrupted by
encaged pilasters.

The buildinc cornice is a massive design element consisting of a molded cornice above
a frieze. Closely spaced brackets the height of the frieze give the composition a
rich texturz of highlight and shadow, and an intagliorosette fills each frieze panel
defined by the brackets.

The main roof of the building is a truncated hip, and each projecting bay on the east
and west facades is covered with a full hip roof subordinate to the main roof.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ] . i
The Nodaway Courthouse is significant as one of Missouri

's finest High Victorian

Italianate ~Eclectic Style courthouses, as the desion of the prominent western

Missouri Architectural firm of Eckel & Mann, and as the
Nodaway County for 93 years.

The building presently under consideration is the third
county seat. The first was built in 1846 of logs while
was of brick construction. This courthouse served until

the prezent brick building began. Work was completed in 1882, the contractor being R.K.

seat of local government for

to serve as Nodaway County's
the second erected in 1855
1881 when construction on

Allen of St. Joseph, Missouri, Allen also constructed the Union Railroad Station in
St. Joseph. (1°th Century Tour; Souvenir; Past and Present; History; Maryville

The architect was the firm of Eckel and Mann. Edmund J.

Eckel (1845-1934) was a

retive of /\lsace, France and a graduate of the Ecole des Beaux Arts, Paris. John
Albury Ervan identified him as "the outstanding man in the history of the profession

ir. the westorn section of the state"  (Bryan: p. 50),

in 18€9, ‘oining the firm of Stigers and Boettner. Lewi

Eckel arrived in St. Joseph
s Stigers, senior partner of

the firm hac designed Patee House (A National Historical Landmark). In 1872, Eckel
became a nartner in the firm, From 1888 to 1893, he was partners with Georae R. Mann.

Later nariners included VYalter Boschen, Will S. Aldrich
feorge Ecke’ had as partners Aldrich and Otto Brunner.

and his son George R, Eckel.
The firm exists today, with

Jilidar Brunper, son of Otto as the Senior partner. Edmund Eckel was a member of the
Western A:zscciation of Architects from 1385 to 1389 when that organization merged with

the “mericar Institute of Architects. He was made a fel

Tow of the A,I.A, in 1889,

The courthouse itself is an outstanding Victorian era building of a type not common
outside of !lissouri's major cities. County Court records reveal that in its 98-year
history feu major exterior or interior changes have been made, a fact that further

enhances ite place in Missouri's architectural heritage,.
1890-1976. "ooks 1-35).

(County Court Records:
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A tract of land located in the Southwest Quarter of Section seventeen (17), Township
sixty-four (64) North, Range thirty-five (35) West, described as follows: Beginning

on the inside curb line at the southwest corner of what is kno
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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STATE CODE COUNTY CODE
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1. Thomas ¥, Carneal June 20, 1979
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Marvyille Missouri RAARR
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As the designated Stete Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act.of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
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CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 6 PAGE 2

2. "Maryville Illustrated”
March 1, 1829 local
State !'istorical Society nf Missouri
Corner ¥itt and Lowery
Columtia, Missouri 45201

3. A Historic Inventory of MNodaway County, Missouri
Fall 1477 state county local
Missouri Department of Matural Resources
Nffice of Historic Preservation
P.0. "ox 176
Jeffer<on City, Missouri 65192

4. Missouri State Historical Survey
1977 state
P.0. Fox 176
Jeffersen City, Missouri £5102

ITEM NUMBER 9 PAGE 1

4. lNodawev County Court Records, 1890-1979. Books 1-35. County Clerks Office
Maryviile: HNodaway County Court House.

[Sa]

Past anc Present of Nodaway County, Missouri. Vol. I & II. Indiananoiis,
Indiana: B5.F. Bowen and Company, 1910.

The History of Nodaway County. St. Joseph, Missouri: National Historical
Company, 18%2.

(&2

ITEM NUMBER 10 PARE 1

Square, Original Town; thence MNorth along the inside curb line for two hundred and
sixty-four (264) feet to the Morthwest corner of said square; thence east along the
inside curb line for two hundred and sixty-four (264) feet to the Northeast corner
of said square:; thence south alonqg the inside curb 1ine for two hundred and sixty-

four (264} feet to the southeast corner of said square; thence west alona the inside

curb Tine for two hundred and sixty-four (264) feet to the point of beainning.
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2. James . Denny, Section Chief
Hominations-Survev and State Contact Ferscn
Departrent of Natural Resources July 13, 1979
Office of !llistoric Preservation 314/751-4096
P.0. Gcx 176

Jefferson City Missouri 65102
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